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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:42 AM

To: 'Chan, Kian-Chuan'

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 7509176399SG -001

Dear Kian Chuan,

The market value for SKM 3347G is $88K — 92K(EST) as at JUN 2017. il

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 7509176399SG -001
Importance: High

Hi Janice,
Appreciate if you could let us have your advice on the above market value on an urgent basis.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

KC Chan

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)
Tel +(65) 6419 1945 | Fax +(65) 68357416
kian-chuan.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE,

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.




Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 11:51 AM
To: Chan, Kian-Chuan; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Admin A'; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 7509176399SG -001
Importance: High

Dear Kian Chuan,
Thank you for your email.

Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Chuan [mailto:Kian-Chuan.Chan@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July, 2017 11:45 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Claims'
<claims@fta.com.sg>; Alvin Yit <alvinyit@fta.com.sg>; rogassociates@gmail.com

Subject: REQ FOR MARKET VALUE: 75091763995G -001

Importance: High

Hi,

Need help on this Market value, thanks !
Date of Loss : 21/6/17

Claim No 1 75091763995G

Thanks.

Warmest Regards,



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended De-registration
Date:

Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:
Chassis No.:
Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration
Date:

First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Singapore NRIC

2481C

SKM3347G

No

28 Jun 2017

VOLVO
t
S60 D2 Vi e b/{
56002

Red

2013

D4162T2521674

YV1FS84ABE2274793

84.0 KW (112 bhp)

$32,318.00

21 Feb 2014 p(?’ CiL
21 Feb 2014

0

$22,246.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Yes
20 Feb 2024

$16,684.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:
COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

20 Feb 2024

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10
§77,201.00
$51,329.00

$68,013.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 28 Jun 2017

Land ;'.!:a’-pz.‘:':X\m hority

ODA;QIIGIH

Please read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer.
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions.
Best viewed with |E 6.0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
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